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COUNTY  Taylor 

RESOURCE #  TAC-14      
EVALUATION    N / Eligible: member of a group 

SHPO EVALUATION    _____ 
DESTROYED    _____ 

 

16.  DIMENSIONS: Height:   C: 2 Story 

Width:   3   Depth:   2   Acreage:         

1. NAME OF RESOURCE (how determined): 
4 / Original or later significant uses of the property
  
Wood’s Corner Store/Rainey’s Pawn Shop/Sharlow & 
Assoc. CPA 

 17.  PLAN: 
First:     U / Undetermined/not applicable         
Second: _____        

2. ADDRESS/LOCATION: 
115 East Main 
Campbellsville, KY 42718 

 18.  STYLISTIC INFLUENCE:  
First:  4:2: Italianate           
Second:   _____           

3. UTM REFERENCE:  
Quad Name: Campbellsville   Date:  1970 PR 1987  
Zone: 16 Method: C / Commonwealth Base Map 
Easting: 646608   Northing: 4133944    

 19.  FOUNDATION: 
Type:  2 / Continuous           
Material:   B / Brick           

4. OWNER/ADDRESS: 
Jeremy  & Erica Sharlow 
112 Banbury cross 
Campbellsville, KY 42718 

 20.  PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL: 
Original:  F / Bric, English bond      
Replacement:   _____      

21.  ROOF CONFIGURATION AND COVERING: 
       Configuration:    Q / Flat            

Covering:    6 / Built-up (tar)             
5. FIELD RECORDER/AFFILIATION: 

Donna Logsdon, Architect 
 22.  CONDITION: 

G / Good-in good state of repair 

6. DATE RECORDED:   9/7/2012 
 

 23.  MODIFICATION: 2 / Moderate alteration           
 

7. SPONSOR: 
City of Campbellsville & Kentucky Heritage Council 

 24.  ARCHITECT/BUILDER: 
      

8. INITIATION:    2 / CLG          25:  PHOTOGRAPH FILE: 
TAC14_01 

9. OTHER DOCUMENTATION: 

      

 26:  WINDOWS: Original   Replacement  
  Type: Vinyl        
 

   
COMMENTS/HISTORICAL INFORMATION: 
See continuation sheet 

10. REPORT/NR REFERENCE: 
Campbellsville Historic Commercial District 

 

11. ORIGINAL PRIMARY FUNCTION: 
02: Commercial  - F: General store/department store 
      

 

12. CURRENT PRIMARY FUNCTION: 
02: Commercial - B: Professional 
      

 

13. CONSTRUCTION DATE: Estimated 5: 1875-1899 
Documented: 1879-1886 Historians 

 

14. DATE OF MAJOR ADDITIONS/MODIFICATIONS (specify): 
A: 2001-Present  2012 storefront windows replaced 
_____        

 

15.  CONSTRUCTION METHOD AND MATERIAL: 
Original/Primary: B0 / Brick            
Subsequent/Secondary:  _____         

Survey HABS/HAER NR KY Landmark

KENTUCKY INDIVIDUAL BUILDING SURVEY FORM 
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 27.  SUPPORT RESOURCES:   

SITE PLAN KEY FUNCTION CONSTRUCTION DATE METHOD/MATERIAL 
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    

 

28.  SITE PLAN (Complete if #26 was answered or if you are using sub-numbers): 

 

29.  MAP (Scan or attach copy of map showing exact location of resources): 
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Wood’s Corner Store (TAC-14) 

 This two-story brick Italianate style building was constructed between 1879 and 1886. Stone pilasters support stone lintels. Semi-
circular arches broken by simulated keystone accent the tin cornice.  Pedimented hood molds enhance the second floor windows with 
a decorative scroll work on the crest.  Leaded glass transoms span above the storefront windows. 
 Known as Wood’s Corner Store for the original owner, James M. Wood, Wood sold this two-story building to Judge John W. Cloyd 
and Frank P. Turner in 1888 who ran a general store until Turner sold his one-half interest to Cloyd in 1890. Cloyd continued a general 
store on the first floor with clothing and furnishings on the second through the early-20th century.  
 At one point Judge Cloyd opened one of Campbellsville’s first chain stores, Quaker Maid Grocery, until the A & P took over the 
grocery and they moved into a new building farther east on Main. Ray Taylor operated the Western Auto here for twenty years before 
Chester and Ina Blakeman took over the business in 1958, remaining here until the early-1980’s. Rainey’s Pawn Shop occupied the 
building until 2011. As of 2012, Sharlow & Associates CPA are located here. 
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